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UNITED STATES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 8 !
Docket No. SDWA-08-2010-0080

In the Matter of: )
)
XTO Energy. Inc. ) PROPOSED COMPLIANCE ORDER,
) PENALTY COMPLAINT AND NOTICE OF
) OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING
Respondent. )
INTRODUCTION

1. This Proposed Compliance Order. Penalty Complaint, and Notice of Opportunity for
Hearing (complaint) is authorized by Congress in section 1423 of the Public Health Service Act,
commonly known as the Sale Drinking Water Act (the Act). 42 U.S.C. § 300h-2. The
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) regulations authorized by the statute are set out in parl
144 of title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.), and violations of the statune. permits
or E A regulutions constitute violations of the Act. The rules tor this proceeding are the
“Consolid:ted Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civi. Penalties,
Issuance of Complianice or Corrective Action Orders and the Revocation, Terminatson or
Suspension of Permits ("Rules of Practice™),” 40 C.F.R. Part 22, a copy of which is enclosed.

2. I'he undersigned EPA official has been properly delegated the authority te tssuc this
complaint.

3. EPA alleges that XTO Energy, Inc. (Respondent) has violated the regulations and
therefore the Act. as more fully explained below.

NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY FOR A HEARING

4. Respondent hus the right to a public hearing before a presiding officer within the
Ageney to (1) disagree with amy fact alleged by EPA in the compliint (2} state the grounds for
any legal detense or (3) disagree with the appropriateness of the proposed penalty.

5. To disagree with the complaint and assert Respondent’s right to a hearing,
Respondent must {ilc a written answer {and one copy) with the Regional Hearing Clerk
(1595 Wynkoop Street (§RC); Denver, Colorado 80202) within thirty (30) calendar days of
receiving this complaint. The answer must clearly admit, deny or explain the factual aliegations
of the complaint. the grounds for any defense, the tacts Respondent may dispute, and
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Respondent’s specific request for a public hearing.  Please see section 22,15 vl'the Rules of
Practice for a complete description of what must be in the answer. FAILURE TO FILE AN
ANSWER AND REQUEST A HEARING WITHIN THIRTY (30} CALENDAR DAYS
MAY WAIVE RESPONDENT’'S RIGHT TO DISAGREE WITH THE ALLEGATIONS
OR PROPOSED PENALTY, AND RESULT IN A DEFAULT JUDGMENT AND
ASSESSMENT OF PENALTY UP TO THE MAXIMUM AUTHORIZED BY THE ACT.

SETTLEMENT NEGOTIATIONS

6. 1 A encourages discussing whether cases can be settled through informal setilement
conferen ... [{ ¢ dndent wants to pursue the possibility of sertling this matter, or has any
other questions, contact the attorney listed at the end of this complaint. Please note that calling
the attorney or requesting a settlement conference does NOT delay the running of the
thirty (30) day period for filing an answer and requesting a hearing.

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

The following general allegations apply 1o all times relevant to this action and to each
violation alleged in this complaint:

7. Respondent. XTO Energy, Inc.. is a corporation doing business in the State of Utah.

& Respc ' cisarperson” as defined in the Act, and is therefore subject 10 the
requirements of the  atute and-ur regulations 42 U.S.C. § 3008 (12).

9. Respondent owns wud or operates the salt water disposal well named ~13-1.1 7 in the
southwesl quadrant o uthwest quadrant of Section 11, Township 10S, Range 20E of
Uintah County in Utah (“tacility™).

10. The 13-11F well, as identified in paragraph 9, is classified as a "Class [[ Injection
Well" as defined by 40 C.F.R. §§144.80(b) and 146.5(b). Respondent is subject to applicable
requirements of 40 C.F.R. §§124, 144 and 146.

I The 13-1.. is authorized to operate by EPA permit UT20961-06292, and
Respondent is required to comply with all conditions in the permit.

12. The perminted maximum allowable injection pressure - \IP) for the above-
refercnced well. as defined by the well permit under Part I C{3) was 1135 psig during
September of 2009.

13. In the 2009 Annual Disposal/lnjection Well Monitoring Report submitted by the
Respondent, the certificd value of 1170 pounds per square inch gauge (psig) was reported for the
maximum injection pressurc recorded during September of 2009.



14, Based on the reported injection prussure listed above, and the MAIP permitted for the
weli, the Respondent exceeded the maximum aliowable injection pressure during September of
2009.

15. Respondent is in violation of 40 C.F.R. §§ 144.51(a) and 144.52(a)(3), and 146.23 by
operating a Cluss I salt waler disposal well at pressures greater than the permitted MAIP.
Respondent’s operation of the well is in violation of the EPA regulations and is therefore in
violation of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 300h-2 (c)(1).

16. On May 6, 2010, EPA sent a Notice of Vielarion addressing the violations stated in
paragraph 13 requiring a writien responsc irom Respondent within 30 days of the receipt of the
letter. Resyrondent did not reply in writing to EPA within 30 days of the receipt of the letter.

PROPOSED COMFPLIANCE ORDER

Within thirty (30) calendar days of Respondent’s receipt of this complaint. submit to
EPA. in writing. a description of what action has been taken to correct this situation and how you
intend to prevent any recurrence in the future. EPA will promptly review the proposed plan and
cither approve it or provide Respondent with written comments;

17. Respondent shall submit all documentation to:
Sarah Roberts (Mail Code SENF-U'FO)
[ 5. EPA Region 8

1595 Wynkoop Street
Denver. Colorado 80202
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PROPOSED CIVIL PENALTY

18. For an administrative proceeding, the Act authorizes the assessment o1 a civil penalty
of up to $16,000 per day, for cach violation of the Act, up to a maximum of $177.500,
42 U.S.C. § 300h-2 (c){1). The Act requires EPA to take into account appropriate factors in
assessing a civil penalty, including the seriousness of the violations. the cconomic benefit
resulting from the violations, any history of such viclations, any good-faith efforts to comply
with the requirements, the economic impact on the violator, and such other matters as justice may
require. Taking such factors into account, EPA proposes the assessment of a civil penalty of
$5.000 for the violations alleged in this complaint.

19. As required by the Act. prior 1o the assessment of a civil penalty I’ will provide
public notice ol e proposed penalty. and reasonable opportunity for the public to comment on
the matter and present evidence in the event a hearing is held 42 U.S.C. § 300h-  =)}(34B).

20. To discuss setticment or ask any questions you may have about this case or process.
please contact Brenda Morris, Enforcement Attorney, at (303) 312-6891, or the address below.

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Region 8, Office of Enforcement, Compliance and
Environmental Justice

1395 Wynkoop Street (ENE-L)

Denver, CO 802(

Date: ) By:
ceme - MO _dosh
Assistant Regional Administiator
Otfice of Enforcement, Compliance
and Environmenial Justice
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In the Matter of: XTO Energy, Inc.
Docket No.: SDWA-08-2010-0080

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that the onginal and one copy of the PROPOSED
COMPLIANCI ORDER, PENALTY COMPLAINT, AND NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY [FOR
HIEARING with the Consolidated Rules of Practice (40 C.F.R. Part 22), a Public Notice, and the
U.S. LPA Small Business Resources Fact Sheet were hand-carried 10 the Regional Hearing
Clerk, EPA Region 8, 1595 Wynkoop Street; Denver, Colorado §0202-1129, and that a true copy
of the same was sent via Cerlified Maili to:

Corporation Service Company
2180 South 1300 Easl

Suite 650

Salt Lake City. U

84106
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U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
PUBLIC NOTICE
OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT ON
PROPOSED COMPLIANCE ORDER, PENALTY COMPLAINT,
AND
NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING
AGAINST
XTO ENERGY, INC,
FOR FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH
UNDERGROUND INJECTION CONTROL REGULATIONS

PURPOSE OF PUBLIC NOTICE

The purpose of this nolice is 1o solicit writlen comments on a Propesed Compliance Order, Penalty
Cu nplaint, and Netice of Opportunity for Hearing (complaint) [Docket No. sDWA—-08—2010-0080 |
U ai Ru_mn 8 of the U nited States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) propeses tu issue 1o XTO

Tov,lne wr L ¢ ety lecated in the southwest quadrantof t .~ Huthwest quadram
on DL pooSb o JEeriin h County it Liah., Theecomyp nt:. ROWATY . the
Sa”: Drinking Water ¢ © DWAD 7 e regulutions detailing the | irem Tthe SUWA's
nds ound Imjection € e o IO program. These regulations govern the mjection of Huids that may

endanger an underground surce of drinking water (USDW). The complaint alleges that the company
injected fluids in a well above the allowed pressure and proposes compliance requirements and a civil
penalty of $5,100 lor the cliczed violution

P wrwriencomn o Coamoany interested party havt ko fedee o Cthe allesed
v 10N> v ho cun " canv inforzation u 1ultoer e thay 0 n.oiap =T PA WL
Vv I LJDSRIST i minents recaived, and will there ler delm.mnc W oo or the conmune s, thuny,
justify the modification or withdrawal of the complaint.

BACKGROUND

Part " 0F e SV A St .M Calrequires oA ) regulate undergi 3 injecti
cuidure ellst sy o nder P sources of dr... ..g water (LSD .. . eondang Lod
Section 1421 of the . DWA - S.Co, by requires EPA 1o administer UIC ;7 or ms in States or indian

Reservations that do not have approved UIC programs. Regulation ot the UIC Class V Program has not been
delegated to the Ute indian Tribe, therelore, EPA administers the program in accordance with title 40 of the
Code of Federal Regulations (40 C.F.R.) parts 124, 144, 146, 147, and 148.

The UTC  Lowi 7 Sseaesul s of this complaintis a Class 1 salt woerer hi AN |
_ Cie - PO RO T thata s ﬂuids which are brought 10 the suriace © suon with
cony ol ar N *orus Iclion.
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ol the Administrative Record. subject to the provisions of law restricting the disclosure ¢ confidential
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DECISION

FRA will review and consider o ublic comments received on the public notice . wit. ihercalicr
determine whether the comments, it uany, justify the modification or withdrawal of the con vnt. [Fthe
compluint is revised, copies sl il he provided to all parties and to all members of the public who have
commented.
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